MEMORANDUM
TO: Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
FROM: Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE: Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO NORTH CARIBOO SOUTH CARIBOO TOTALS
MONTH OF AUGUST: 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Value of Construction $383,181 $1,013,180 $1,795,856 $873,434 $5,630,078 $3,154,947 $7,809,115 $5,041,561
No. of Permits Issued 10 11 13 12 38 35 61 58
BP to Complete (renewals) 1 6 4 0 11 16 16 22
No. of Residential Building Permits 0 1 3 2 8 7 11 10
No. of Manufactured Homes 3 1 1 2 3 2 7 5
No. ot other Permits
(garages/workshops/improvements/
additions & misc.) 6 3 4 8 16 9 26 20
Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 0 0 1 0 0 1 1 1
YEAR TO DATE:
Value of Construction $3,529,778 $8,613,336  $5,710,898 $6,460,173  $15,498,754 $28,324,309 $24,739,430 $43,397,818
No. of Permits Issued 52 74 63 89 179 269 294 432
BP to Complete (renewals) 15 18 25 27 85 130 125 175
No. of Residential Building Permits 4 9 4 9 27 35 35 53
No. of Manufactured Homes 5 12 9 10 9 9 23 31
INO. OT otner rermits
(garages/workshops/improvements/
additions & misc.) 26 33 21 43 56 93 103 169

Industrial / Institutional / Commercial 2 2 4 0 2 3 8 5



